

# 



Language: Chinese English

Expertise: Corporate Capital Market Asset Management

Tel: 86 136 0787 7300

Email: chenli@hylandslaw.com

# 基本信息

#### **Education Background**

2008-2010 | Guangxi University | Civil and Commercial | Law Master degree

1997-2001 | Northwest University of Politic and Law | Law Bechalor Degree

Working Experience

 $2017.12\text{-now} \mid \text{Hylands Law Firm Nanning Office} \mid \text{Senior Partner/Managing Partner}$ 

2014.05-2017.12 | Beijing Shangheng Law Firm (Nanning) | Senior Partner

2006.06-2014.05 | Guangxi Xinyuan Law Firm | Senior Counsel

 $2004.11\text{-}2006.06\ |\ Guangxi\ Jin\ he\ tai\ Law\ Firm\ |\ Trainee\ lawyer$ 

2001.07-2002.09 | Nanning Pipeline Gas Co., Ltd | Legal Affairs

Professional Qualifications

The qualification of Chinese lawyer **Professional Qualification** 

## Professional Background

Li CHEN, a bachelor and master of law, graduated from Northwest University of politic and law in 2001 and Guangxi University in 2008, is the executive director of Hylanc Law Firm(Nanning). Since Lawyer Chen practiced law in 2005, she has combined juristic theory of civil and commercial law with litigation practice. Through acting a plenty of civil and commercial lawsuits and accumulating litigation experience, Lawyer Chen has evolved a unique style of litigation. Lawyer Chen acted many hard cases and had recognized by clients successfully with solid theoretical foundation and rich practical experience. Li Chen obtained a good evaluation of profession in Nanning court system.

Lawyer Chen applyed herself to legal service in commercial fields and focused on providing the legal service to enterprises. Lawyer Chen provided quality services in daily management and legal risk control while being hired as a legal advisor in dozens of state-owned enterprises and well-known private enterprises. Lawyer Chen led law firm to take the lead in reforming professionally and specialized in legal service in commercial areas after establishing Hylands Law Firm (Nanning) in 2017. In the process, Lawyer Chen ha done a lot of research in the legal service of enterprise investment and financing, and put the research into practice through a number of individual legal services. Lawyer Cher provided reasonable and effective references for Enterprise M & A, reorganization, financing mode and approach, financial and tax management and so on.

Lawyer Chen is active in public benefit activities. After joining Guangxi New Social Stratum Association, Lawyer Chen attended many Poverty alleviation activities organized by the federation to make contribution to national poverty alleviation. Lawyer Chen is the supervisor of Love Ant Public Welfare Association. She has participated in many charity activities organized by the association, such as donating money to schools and developing "Green Classroom", and gives back what she has learned to the community. At the same time, lawyer Chen has been serving as a charity ambassador for the "Little Star Care Fund Alliance", actively participate in various relief activities, and continue to convey love for autistic children.

### Social Activities

Guangxi Communications Investment Group Co., Ltd. | Part-time external director

Guangxi Lawyers Association | Director

A database of experts on the evaluation of major state-owned assets of Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region Enterprises | Expert

Nanning arbitration Commission | Arbitrator

Guangxi New Social Stratum Association | Vice president

Guangxi Legal Aid Commission on United Front development and expansion of private economy | Secretary-General

Love Ant Public Welfare Association | Supervisor

Little Star Care Fund Alliance | Charity ambassador

#### Honors and Awards

Outstanding Member of the Year Award | Guangxi New Social Stratum Association | 2018

Excellent Lawyer | Nanning Lawyers Association | 2019

Outstanding Conference Worker of the Year  $\mid$  Guangxi New Social Stratum Association  $\mid$  2019

Social Service Contribution Award 2019 | Guangxi New Social Stratum Association | 2019

Assisting advanced individuals in poverty alleviation | Guangxi New Social Stratum Association | 2020

Second prize in the selection of outstanding cases involving civil and commercial affairs | Nanning Lawyers Association | 2021

# Representative Cases

#### **Corporate Business**

Special legal service for bankruptcy liquidation of Guizhou FengXinyuan Mining Co., LTD

Guangxi Guangtou Health Industry Group Co., Ltd. and Guangxi Film Group Co., Ltd. jointly invested in the production of the film Beautiful Life" special legal services Guangxi Investment Group Co., LTD. Legal counsel services